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July 3, 2013 

 

All WC/BLET Members – All Divisions 

 

Re:  Clarification of Tentative Mediation A-13676 Agreement Package 

 

Dear Sirs and Brothers: 

 

I have been notified by many members with concerns of the Company’s Section 6 Notice 

dated August 31, 2012 that was enclosed in the mailing of the Tentative Mediation A-

13676 Agreement Package.  Many members have the impression that the Company’s 

Section 6 Notice is part of the Tentative Mediation A-13676 Agreement.  THIS 

DOCUMENT IS NOT PART OF THE TENTATIVE MEDIATION A-13676 

AGREEMENT. 
 

As explained in my cover letter that was accompanied with the other documents in the 

Agreement Package you received, the Company’s Section 6 Notice represents the 

demands made by the Company of items they wanted removed from our Agreement 

during the negotiating process.  Please take notice that none of the Company’s demands 

were agreed to.  The Company’s Section 6 Notice is not part of the Tentative Mediation 

A-13676 Agreement.   

 

I want to remind everyone to attend an informational meeting or participate in one of the 

scheduled conference calls and have a thorough understanding of the Tentative Mediation 

A-13676 Agreement before casting your vote.   

 

If you have any questions or concerns please contact this office or your Local Chairman 

for clarification.   

 

Fraternally yours,  

 
John W. Reynolds 

General Chairman – CN/WC, BLET 
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